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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This is a small, rural community that evolved in the late-
19th Century. It is centered at the intersection of Glen and
Travilah Roads. The two most notable buildings sit opposite
each other on Glen Rd. On the north side is the Travilah Baptist
Church, built in 1894. It is a small frame building, three bays
in length. The entrance is on the (south) gable facade, via a
small, one-bay vestibule that sits on brick piers. The main
building rests on a fieldstone foundation. It has a steep gable

roof, with a plain cornice and fascia board. A small belfry sits =~

atop the south gable-end. Windows are tall, 6/6 panes.. Prasent

v.51d1ng is asbestos shlngle. : : e =
Across'the street is a large, two~story*frame structure,

covered with stucco. ' The entrance is via a double door in the

(north) gable facade. Windows and trim are similar to those

‘at the church. It appears to have been a school or store, but

- older residents remember it as a "Town Hall" or local meeting

place only. The one-room school stood to the NE, on Travilah

Rd. It burned years after it was clcsed in 1942. Also removed

w1th1n recent years is the old store that stood on the SW corner..

Even the old, glass gas pumps have now dlsappeared '

In addition, .there are two, ca. 1900 farm-type houses here.
Oné sits on the NE corner, and the other just beyond the SW-
corner on Travilah Rd. The latter was built in a two-bay, east-—
west section, and is joined to a north—south, three4bay part by
a low, two~story hyphen. - .
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

; " v This entire area has always been quite isolated from the ‘

7 " main commercial areas of the County. The only sign of a commun— !
ity here in 1865 was a school. Later (in 1882), a store was
opened and the Baptist Church and "Town Hall" added. Obviocusly,
there was a need for some community facilities and these buildings
coincided with the important era of growth in this vicinity (late-
19th Cen.)  Reportedly, this area was named after Mr. Travilah

Peter. -
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
- ment of individual property rights.
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